

Meeting Minutes – Faculty Council

Meeting Information

Date:	Sept 2, 2020	Location:	zoom
Time:	8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.	Chair:	Charlene Gross
Note Taker:	Jennifer Curry Morgan	Approved by:	Heather McCune Bruhn

Attendees: Jennifer Curry Morgan, Ted Christopher, Gwendolyn Walker, Marcus Shaffer, Sebastian Trainor, Gaurav Ganguli, Darrin Thornton, Mallika Bose, Phil Choo, Wanda Knight, Sarah Watts, Dean Carpenter, Bonj Szczyguel, Alec Spangler, Heather McCune Bruhn, & Carlos Rosas

Agenda Items:

May’s meeting minutes were approved

New members were introduced

ERIST Committee needed a FC representative

Carlos Rosas volunteered

CoAA Specific Syllabus Language on EDI/DIRE

Dean Carpenter: He is attending a DEI meeting this Friday (9/4) and will discuss with the committee

FC Town Hall Fa20

Proposed dates: 10/23 or 11/6, 12-1 p.m.

Charlene asked for topics

Wanda: Diversity

Charlene: Equity & Diversity regarding faculty and how we teach

Heather: Communicate ways to advocate for students with special needs and show examples of teachable moments. She had a student who was a freshman and unaware of the Student Equity Office; the student had no idea it was available.

Ted: SoM has a Director of Equality, Velvet Brown, and she would be a good resource.

TEAA Committee

Charlene will check with Ann Clements about restarting soon.

Heather: Looking for an alternative to SRTE, not statistically relevant in review files.

Bonj: There is a special task force created by Kathy Bieschke’s office. 3 questions to more fairly capture the student’s experience in the classroom.

Gaurav: Suggested having SRTEs in the middle and end would be helpful.

Chair-elect, Secretary

Send interest to Charlene and Jennifer

Team Space

Jennifer will create

Adjourn

Next meeting:

Oct 7, 2020

8-9 a.m.